# Heather Halverson

20+ years CST/ Level 1 Trauma Nurse

Granbury, TX 76049 hmhtcu@gmail.com +1 817 253 3417

Background in CST /Level 1 Trauma/ICU BSN/RN -Specialize in providing complex critical care. Excel in critical thinking. Provide quality of care with best outcome of care. 20 years experience in the healthcare I can react in emergency and non emergency situations to provide and implement appropriate care. Recognized for providing exceptional quality of care. Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Willing to relocate to: Dallas-Fort Worth, TX - Weatherford, TX - Cleburne, TX Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

#### **COVID ICU RN**

Maxim Healthcare Services/Staffing Company - Dallas-Fort Worth, TX June 2020 to Present

FEMA/CRISIS ICU RN set up facilities based on Covid outbreaks and nursing shortage. Provided complex high quality care , High stress environment while maintaining professionalism and following CDC protocols.

#### **RN ADON**

SNF/REHAB - Weatherford, TX November 2018 to September 2021

Preformed administrative duties, acted as DON when not available. Clinical liaison between patients, families, and all health care professionals. Responsible for organizing and overseeing daily care of the healthcare facility to ensure adequate patient care while meeting compliance in a Responsible for staff education, new hire orientation. I developed and implemented clinic policies and protocols. Monitored and completed QMS databases and QCS reports accurately. Reviewed medication, treatment log, medication discrepancy reports and preformed treatment audit for accuracy.

#### RN/ICU

Accountable Healthcare Staffing - Dallas-Fort Worth, TX August 2016 to October 2018

Critical Care nurse accepting short term assignment for a healthcare staffing company. Provided direct complex care to acute and critically ill patients, in a highly technical and ongoing monitoring environment. Patients facing life-threatening problems with varying needs, which require extensive medication protocols and therapies.

#### RN/CM

Accountable Healthcare Staffing - Dallas-Fort Worth, TX August 2016 to August 2018

Registered Nurse in a new upcoming critical care unit accepting short term assignment for a healthcare staffing company. Provided direct Care as critical care trauma nurse providing excellent care with best best outcome per individualized care plan.

#### **ER RN**

Lumin ER - Granbury, TX July 2017 to July 2018

ER, triage nurse in a fast pace setting, with numerous patients ,experienced emergent /traumatic injuries, and or illnesses with personalized POC . Excel in recognizing life-threatening conditions , rapidly prioritizing and delivering appropriate care for best outcome care .

#### RN/BNO/CM

Bethany Home Health Services - Dallas-Fort Worth, TX February 2014 to January 2016

Developed BNO position as a RN who case managed, provided total care, managed orders, developed relationships with facilities and physicians. Excel in total body assessment, sound judgment, provided quality of care and best outcome of care.

#### RN/CM

Stephens Home Health - Stephenville, TX November 2012 to January 2014

Managed a high-volume caseload, developed POC, with ongoing re- assessments ,initiated diagnostic treatment and rehabilitative services. Planned individually-designed treatment programs to restore, maintain and improve activities of daily living, and prevent re-hospitalization. Accurately completed insurance and Medicaid billing, OASIS documentations with ICD 9 coding experience. Educated patients and family members regarding diagnosis, injury prevention and therapeutic treatments.

### RN/CM/

HCPOTX - Dallas-Fort Worth, TX November 2011 to November 2012

Managed a high-volume caseload, initiated diagnostic treatment and rehabilitative services. Planned individually-designed programs to restore, maintain and improve activities of daily living. Accurately completed insurance, Medicare/ Medicaid using OASIS documentations with ICD 9/10 coding experience. Educated patients and family members regarding diagnosis, injury prevention and therapeutic treatments.

#### **ICU RN**

Granbury Medical Center - Granbury, TX August 2011 to November 2012

Responsible for total Care in a fast paced, high acuity and complex care setting. Anticipated appropriate care by using my critical care skills, with continued monitoring to provide the care, goals, and their family care needs that changed every day. Responsible for delegating appropriate staff to provide the task when I was not available. Always utilize team work to help meet the needs and achieve the patient's goals thru my strong clinical skills.

## **Travel ICU RN**

All About Staffing - Dallas-Fort Worth, TX October 2010 to October 2011

Provided total care in a high acuity fast paced environment. Excel in managing complex critical, utilizing continued monitoring, labs, diagnostics that change hourly to provide appropriate interventions, SBAR, providing quality of care and best outcome of care.

#### Level 1 Trauma RNII/ICU

John Peter Smith - Fort Worth, TX May 2006 to August 2010

Worked in 50 bed ICU, Provided total care to patients with life-threatening conditions, at a county level 1 Trauma Center. Responsible for correlating care, anticipating care to keep patient stable on life support, providing appropriate nursing interventions, time management, delegation. Completed SBAR, clarify orders, request orders to provide best outcome of care, with hourly monitoring, serial labs, continuous assessments, with MOF, managing a minimum of 3-6 CONTINUOUS IV medication hemodynamic stability. Worked with multi team of physicians, coordinating care rounds, working along side of interns while maintaining professionalism and integrity. Participated on the SEPSIS research team which is now being utilized nation wide as the sepsis protocol. Completed TNCC, Wound Care Certifications, PICC line certification, Dialysis, ECHMO certifications.

## CST/Circulating RN

Cook Children's Medical Center - Fort Worth, TX June 2000 to May 2006

Performed monthly inventory and maintained surgical and medical supplies. Assisted doctors with neuro, ortho, cardiac, general and emergency surgeries including non-invasive procedures. Excel at Time management and anticipating physician and patient needs. First CST to assist with laparoscopic surgery, advanced to laparoscopic educator coordinator. Experience in completing monthly in-services and trained new staff on proper procedures and policies.

#### Education

#### **BSN/RN** in Nursing

Texas Christian University - Fort Worth, TX 2003 to 2006

## Associate's in Surgical Technology

TCC - Hurst, TX 1999 to 2000

### Flight Attendant /SABER CERTIFIED in Airline

Flight Acedemy - Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport, TX 1998 to 1999

# **Nursing Licenses**

### RN

Expires: November 2023

State: TX

## Skills

- ICU (10+ years)
- SURIGICAL/ OR (5 years)
- SURIGICAL Technologist -pediatric (5 years)
- Telemetry (10+ years)
- Level I Trauma (10+ years)
- Level II Pediatric Trauma (5 years)
- Strong Communication Skills (10+ years)
- Self Motivator (10+ years)
- Team Leader (10+ years)
- Time Management (10+ years)
- Change Management
- Teamwork
- · Policy Development
- Quality Assurance
- Meditech
- Electronic Medical Records
- Networking
- Leadership Development
- Windows Xp
- Risk Management
- Business Development
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Pain Management
- Hospital Experience
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- ICD-9
- Epic
- Laboratory Experience
- Medical Imaging
- Quality Management
- Patient Care
- Nurse Management
- Program Management
- CPT Coding
- Dialysis Experience
- Experience Administering Injections

- Vital Signs
- Medical Coding
- Managed Care
- Management
- Employee Orientation
- Cerner
- Recruiting
- Supervising Experience
- ICD-10
- ICU experience
- RN
- Critical Care
- Medical Surgical

## Links

http://linkedin.com/in/heather-halverson-stanfield-3395296a

## Certifications and Licenses

### **ACLS**

February 2016 to February 2023

**ACLS** 

### **BLS**

February 2016 to February 2023

BLS

### **TNCC**

January 2013 to January 2015

### **PALS**

November 2013 to November 2015

## **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

February 2022 to February 2023

### **AED Certification**

## **CPR Certification**

## **Compact State Nurse License**

# Additional Information

Thank you for taking the time to review my application. I am truly passionate about nursing. I am confident that my skills and experiences are a great match for any opportunity. I will be a valuable member to any team in the health field / industry nursing roles and teams that come my way.